Memorandum

Date: July 5, 2011

To: Honorable Joni Gray, Chair
Members, Board of Supervisors ‘g/mvj

From: Sharon Friedrichsen, Interim Director
Housing and Community Development

Subject: Continuance Request- Old Mill Run
Amendment to Agreement to Provide Affordable Housing
Departmental Item #1 on July 12, 2011

CC: Chandra L. Wallar, County Executive Officer
Michael Allen, Clerk of the Board
Dianne Black, Development Services Director, Planning and Development

Housing and Community Development wishes to continue the departmental item
pertaining to the “Amendment to Agreement to Provide Affordable Housing and Resale
Restrictive Covenant - Old Mill Run” from the July 12, 2011 agenda to the August 9,
2011 agenda. This will allow additional time for continued discussions with the developer
regarding the proposed amendment. Thank you.



